HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL TUESDAY 6th August 2024 - ORDINARY MEETING

Minutes

2425 05

Attendees – Cllrs Robinson, Sycamore, Thompson and Squires, 1 member of the public and the Clerk

- **1.** To receive apologies for absence Cllr Graham
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest from members in any item to be discussed Nil
- 3. It was resolved to approve as a correct record and sign Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting 2nd July 2024.
- 4. Matters arising. Nil
- **5. To discuss any Police related issues** Concern raised regarding the abandoned car on Sandy Lane. The Clerk agreed to report the issue if Tax and MOT out of date.

Open Public Discussion - Nil

6. Climate Change - No new projects identified at this time

7. Feedback from Meetings Attended

Village Flooding – Cllr Thompson reported that the Application relating to the Flood defense scheme could be presented to Planning in September with validation in November. It was further reported that Paul Long Wyre Engineer with LCC Engineer had agreed to visit the park to consider the flooding issues. Some funding was available via P Long from HS2 Project. Concern was raised that defect fixing in rural areas was a low priority when compared to higher population areas. No issue had been found with gullies on Cutts Lane, could be local farms not maintaining dykes.

LALC – Paul Rigby had some funding available for such things as Noticeboards. Clerk to contact Paul. The Local Plan Review was ongoing with deadline of 10th September and YMCA was out for tender for 2026. It was reported that Travellers had set up camp in Garstang. The LALC AGM was to be on 2/11/24. DONM 25/9 with speakers on Audit and it is expected that Cat Smith attend.

Joint Parish Meeting - to be resurrected

8. BKV/WIB -

- a. To agree future dates for litter pick and In Bloom Meeting Group and resolve any further actions. It was resolved that the next event would be a litter pick on Monday 16th September starting at the Shovels at 10.30 am. The Clerk reported that Hambleton was through to Round 2 of BKV competition
- b. To receive update on the offer by Wain Homes to sponsor In Bloom/Christmas Trees in the Parish and resolve any actions.

The Clerk reported that she was still awaiting a response from Wain Homes for clarity.

9. Bob Williamson Park

- a. To discuss any further work required on the park and resolve any further actions. The Clerk reported that she was going to discuss a stone picking out event to help to smooth out the football pitch area of the park. Thinking of roping in Derek Spence to support..
- b. To consider response from Wyre Council re drainage at front of park and resolve any actions No response received from Wyre Council.
- c. It was resolved that the Council would consider the Community Orchard Grant, Clerk to put out an appeal for any available land.
- d. The Council considered the use of Probation Services for such things as fence painting on the Park. Cllr Thompson to provide Clerk with contact details

10. Other

a. To receive update regarding SpID data and to resolve any further actions.

Data not downloaded

- b. To discuss any contributions for the Green Book for September 2024 Cutting of hedges along highway, the Litterpick
- c. To consider the impact of the new Co-op store on the Stoney Lane, Sandy Lane, Pauls Lane and Broadpool Lane junction and resolve any actions.

No new actions arising but agreed to leave as a standing agenda item.

- d. To be discuss under Green Paper after meeting.
- e. The Clerk to resend details of LALC Conference, deadline 13th August to respond.
- f. The Councillors considered the Local Plan review. Concerns raised re Train system, Doctors and dentists. Add to September agenda for further review.

11. Finance

a. Bills for Payment

	Payee	Amount (£)	Ref
a.	Salaries Total	2,261.88	2425 – 25
			2425 – 26
			2425 – 27
b.	Fylde Mowercare – Equipment Service etc	93.25	

- Bank statements to acknowledge receipt of Interest to 5th July and 5th August 2024 Acknowledged
- c. Bank Reconciliations (Monthly and YTD) to resolve to accept the Bank Reconciliation as a true record of Hambleton Parish Council to 5th July and 5th Augus 2024
 It was resolved to accept the bank reconciliation for 5th July 2024 and 5th August as a true reflection of the Council finances
- d. Model Financial Regulations to put forward to September agenda.

12. Planning Applications - to consider the following planning applications:

Application Number: 24/00547/FUL

Proposal: Erection of a two-storey building comprising of visitor's centre, cafe/restaurant, hydrotherapy pool, an onsite laundry facility and an expanded car parking area (variation of condition 2 (floor uses) on planning permission 21/00594/FUL)

Location: Brick House Farm Cottages Brick House Lane Hambleton Poulton-Le Fylde Lanca

It was resolved that the Council would object to this application on the following grounds: Very narrow and windy roads restricting access.

Broken all previous planning applications/approvals

Narrow roads competing with River Defence Scheme

13. Correspondence

Nil

14. Next Meeting – Annual Parish Meeting Meeting 3 rd September 2024 starting at 7pr	, Annual Parish Council Meeting and Ordinary Parish Council n in the Village Hall
Chairman	Date

Press and Public Welcome to Attend
For Further Information – please contact the Clerk: Yvonne Walton
Tel: 07703 773785 or email: hambletonpc@yahoo.co.uk